Associated Students of Western Nevada Meeting	11/22/2016	ASWN Conference Room
Members Present	Diana Gurrola, Kaitlin Lucky, Melanie Nuckolls (Late), Jessica Hoyos Velazquez, Madeline Alonso, Daniel Jauregui, Lilly Leon Vicks, Alexis Gray	
Members Missing	Christian Villeda, Aria Heath (Prox Worden	tied), Max
Guests	Tim Galluzzi, Tina Nelson	
Summary of Actions Taken		
Agenda items for next meeting		

Agenda Item	Call to Order/Roll Call	
Action Taken	Meeting Started at 8:05	
Summary of Discussion	<u> </u>	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item	Public Comment	
Action Taken	No Formal Action was taken	
Summary of Discussion	Tim Galluzzi came to thank ASWN for their input on the	
	password application for the WNC website. As a token of	
	his appreciation he brought donuts for ASWN.	
	Caleb Lewis announced his resignation from ASWN.	
	President Gurrola introduces Tina Nelson will come to do	
	one of ASWN's agenda items.	
	Senator Gray researched the price for a bonding trip to the	
	V&T polar express. The tickets are out of ASWN's price	
	range. So the plan is to go to the train museum in Carson	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item	Approval of the minutes of 11/15/16	
Action Taken	Motion passes Unanimously	
Summary of Discussion	Senator Hoyos Velazquez motions to approve the minutes	
	of 11/15/16, Senator Jauregui seconds that motion.	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		

Agenda Item	Approval of Student Clubs for the year 2016-2017	
Action Taken	Motion passes Unanimously	
Summary of Discussion	A suggestion was made to create a deadline for the clubs	
	to bring the necessary paperwork to become a club.	
	December 6 will be the last day to be approved for the	
	year of 2016-2017 and after that they will only be approved for 2017 and only get half of the budget.	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	approved for 2017 and only get flair of the budget.	
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item	Student Survey Results	
Action Taken		
Summary of Discussion	Tina Nelson is a programer analyst and gave ASWN a	
	rundown on the student satisfaction survey that was given	
	to the students of the college and had ASWN look at the	
	results and look over previous semesters. The answers	
	from the survey were lower in satisfaction average but in	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	all of community colleges we are doing better than others. Encourage future students to take the satisfaction survey	
Comments/Information	Efficient age ruture students to take the satisfaction survey	
Comments/information		
Agenda Item	Appointment of ASWN Officers	
Action Taken	Motion passes Unanimously	
Summary of Discussion	Senator Hoyos Velazquez motions to approve Alexis Gray	
Cummary or Dioduction	as a volunteer senator, Senator Jauregui seconds that	
	motion.	
	President Gurrola swears in Alexis Gray as a senator.	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
	-	
Agenda Item	ASWN Visioning	
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken	
Summary of Discussion	President Gurrola asks each person when they are	
	available for a group bonding training. She also wants	
	ASWN to look over the Student Surveys and see what they	
	need and want so that ASWN can truly become the voice	
	of the students.	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
A way da lágue	Fixe autilities Demante	
Agenda Item	No Formal Action was Taken	
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken	
Summary of Discussion	President Gurrola is making a letter to the governor	
	and using last years letter as an example. She also mentions that Vice President Lucky will be going to the	
	mentions that vice President Eddky will be going to the	

	board of regents meeting in her place, and for NSA
	colleges will be doing a newsletter on what each
	college is doing and gives the Senators a copy to look
	over it. Also asked who did not get the clarity test. She also reminds ASWN the dates for the events for this
	month. There will also be a Unity event with many
	public speakers to educate people of stereotypes, and
	ethnicity. There will be food and many culture items.
	Vice President Lucky explained that the Governor's
	Mansion is probably not going to be available for
	Awards and Appreciation. She is looking for other halls
	to have this event, the budget for this event will probably be a lot higher if the Governor's Mansion is
	not available to us.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Agenda Item	Advisor's Reports
Action Taken	No formal action was taken
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Committee Reports
Agenda Item Action Taken	Committee Reports No formal action was taken
	No formal action was taken Senator Alonso meet with the health and campus
Action Taken	No formal action was taken Senator Alonso meet with the health and campus committee and said thank you to anyone who volunteered
Action Taken	No formal action was taken Senator Alonso meet with the health and campus
Action Taken	No formal action was taken Senator Alonso meet with the health and campus committee and said thank you to anyone who volunteered
Action Taken Summary of Discussion	No formal action was taken Senator Alonso meet with the health and campus committee and said thank you to anyone who volunteered
Action Taken Summary of Discussion Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information	No formal action was taken Senator Alonso meet with the health and campus committee and said thank you to anyone who volunteered their time to go to the stand up against.
Action Taken Summary of Discussion Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information Agenda Item	No formal action was taken Senator Alonso meet with the health and campus committee and said thank you to anyone who volunteered their time to go to the stand up against. Club Reports
Action Taken Summary of Discussion Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information Agenda Item Action Taken	No formal action was taken Senator Alonso meet with the health and campus committee and said thank you to anyone who volunteered their time to go to the stand up against. Club Reports No formal action was taken
Action Taken Summary of Discussion Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information Agenda Item	No formal action was taken Senator Alonso meet with the health and campus committee and said thank you to anyone who volunteered their time to go to the stand up against. Club Reports No formal action was taken President Gurrola appoints Senator Jauregui to take
Action Taken Summary of Discussion Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information Agenda Item Action Taken	No formal action was taken Senator Alonso meet with the health and campus committee and said thank you to anyone who volunteered their time to go to the stand up against. Club Reports No formal action was taken President Gurrola appoints Senator Jauregui to take second year nursing. She also wants ASWN to go and
Action Taken Summary of Discussion Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information Agenda Item Action Taken Summary of Discussion	No formal action was taken Senator Alonso meet with the health and campus committee and said thank you to anyone who volunteered their time to go to the stand up against. Club Reports No formal action was taken President Gurrola appoints Senator Jauregui to take
Action Taken Summary of Discussion Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information Agenda Item Action Taken Summary of Discussion Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	No formal action was taken Senator Alonso meet with the health and campus committee and said thank you to anyone who volunteered their time to go to the stand up against. Club Reports No formal action was taken President Gurrola appoints Senator Jauregui to take second year nursing. She also wants ASWN to go and
Action Taken Summary of Discussion Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information Agenda Item Action Taken Summary of Discussion	No formal action was taken Senator Alonso meet with the health and campus committee and said thank you to anyone who volunteered their time to go to the stand up against. Club Reports No formal action was taken President Gurrola appoints Senator Jauregui to take second year nursing. She also wants ASWN to go and
Action Taken Summary of Discussion Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information Agenda Item Action Taken Summary of Discussion Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information	No formal action was taken Senator Alonso meet with the health and campus committee and said thank you to anyone who volunteered their time to go to the stand up against. Club Reports No formal action was taken President Gurrola appoints Senator Jauregui to take second year nursing. She also wants ASWN to go and support ALAS with the event of Flag Football.
Action Taken Summary of Discussion Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information Agenda Item Action Taken Summary of Discussion Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	No formal action was taken Senator Alonso meet with the health and campus committee and said thank you to anyone who volunteered their time to go to the stand up against. Club Reports No formal action was taken President Gurrola appoints Senator Jauregui to take second year nursing. She also wants ASWN to go and
Action Taken Summary of Discussion Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information Agenda Item Action Taken Summary of Discussion Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information Agenda Item Agenda Item	No formal action was taken Senator Alonso meet with the health and campus committee and said thank you to anyone who volunteered their time to go to the stand up against. Club Reports No formal action was taken President Gurrola appoints Senator Jauregui to take second year nursing. She also wants ASWN to go and support ALAS with the event of Flag Football. Old Business
Action Taken Summary of Discussion Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information Agenda Item Action Taken Summary of Discussion Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information Agenda Item Action Taken Action Taken	No formal action was taken Senator Alonso meet with the health and campus committee and said thank you to anyone who volunteered their time to go to the stand up against. Club Reports No formal action was taken President Gurrola appoints Senator Jauregui to take second year nursing. She also wants ASWN to go and support ALAS with the event of Flag Football. Old Business
Action Taken Summary of Discussion Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information Agenda Item Action Taken Summary of Discussion Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information Agenda Item Action Taken Summary of Discussion	No formal action was taken Senator Alonso meet with the health and campus committee and said thank you to anyone who volunteered their time to go to the stand up against. Club Reports No formal action was taken President Gurrola appoints Senator Jauregui to take second year nursing. She also wants ASWN to go and support ALAS with the event of Flag Football. Old Business

Agenda Item	New Business
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken
Summary of Discussion	Caleb Lewis brings up if ASWN wants to do a White
	Elephant between the group.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Public Comment
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Adjournment
Action Taken	Meeting adjourned at 9:17 am
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	